

Harold E. Morehouse Flying Pioneers Biographies Collection - Curtis, Greely S.

Extracted on Apr-23-2024 05:27:05

The Smithsonian Institution thanks all digital volunteers that transcribed and reviewed this material. Your work enriches Smithsonian collections, making them available to anyone with an interest in using them.

The Smithsonian Institution (the "Smithsonian") provides the content on this website (transcription.si.edu), other Smithsonian websites, and third-party sites on which it maintains a presence ("SI Websites") in support of its mission for the "increase and diffusion of knowledge." The Smithsonian invites visitors to use its online content for personal, educational and other non-commercial purposes. By using this website, you accept and agree to abide by the following terms.

- If sharing the material in personal and educational contexts, please cite the Smithsonian National Air and Space
 Museum Archives as source of the content and the project title as provided at the top of the document. Include
 the accession number or collection name; when possible, link to the Smithsonian National Air and Space
 Museum Archives website.
- If you wish to use this material in a for-profit publication, exhibition, or online project, please contact Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives or transcribe@si.edu

For more information on this project and related material, contact the Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives. See this project and other collections in the Smithsonian Transcription Center.

During 1912 Messrs. Curtis and Burgess designed and built several new aeroplanes in addition to their regular business activities. A special high powered, high speed race plane was built for a Chicago syndicate as a Gordon Bennett entry, but was not flown in the event due to a last minute dispute over who was going to fly it. A special twin engine hydro biplane was produced as an entry in the Edwin Gould Competition, which also did not compete due to the event being withdrawn by the sponsor. This plane, which was successfully test flown by Howard Gill, was the first twin-motored plane produced in the United States. They also began to build planes with enclosed fuselages to add to the protection and security of the operators. Later in 1912 they produced a new single engine tractor hydro biplane for military use, a number of which were produced. During the late Summer Curtis decided to really learn to fly. Although he had some limited experience in flying the earlier planes, Curtis started taking instruction on a Burgess-Wright Hydro from company pilot Clifford Webster, in August. As a result he soloed on September 4th after only two and one-half hours of actual instruction. For the remainder of the season he continued to do considerable flying for pleasure, but did not apply for flying license. On October 5th he flew a hydro over the Essex Country Club at Manchester, Mass. where, from the air, he watched his sister, Miss Margaret Curtis, complete the final hole to win a local golf championship.

In 1913 three new planes were developed: a twin float, Coast Defense Hydro with fuselage and 2 chain-driven pusher propellers; their first flying boat for the U.S. Navy, using a French built Renault engine, and later a special flying boat for the wealthy sportsman Robert Collier. In September the Company acquired the exclusive American manufacturing rights for the novel inherently stable, tailless English Dunne Aeroplane. Curtis and Burgess went on to further develop this remarkable aeroplane and manufactured it for some time. Also that year the company designed and built a special floating hangar for sportsmen. It was fitted with all necessary conveniences for handling, housing and repairing seaplanes, and included living quarters for aviator and mechanic, and could be towed to any desired location ready for duty at any time.

In January, 1914 the company name was changed to The Burgess Co. dropping the name Curtis to avoid confusion with their competitor, Glenn Curtiss. The Burgess Co. organization remained unchanged and Curtis' expert engineering skill continued to be a major company asset. In 1914

Suring 1912 Mesers. Curtic and Burgees designed and built coveral new aeroplanes in addition to their regular business activities. A special high powered, high speed ruce plane was built for a Chicago syndicate as a Cordon Bennett entry, but was not flown in the event due to a last minute dispute over who was soins to fly it. A special twin ensine bydro biplane was produced as an entry in the Edwin Gould Competition, which also did not compete due to the event being withdrawn by the sponeor. This plane, which was successfully test flown by Noward Gill, was the first twin-motored plane produced in the United States. They also began to build places with enclosed fuselages to add to the protection and security of the operators. Later in 1912 they produced a new single engine tractor hydro biplions for military use, a number of which were produced. During the late Sunmer Cartis desided to really lower to fly. Although he had some limited experience in flying the earlier planes, Curtis started taking instruction on a Burgess-Wright Hydro from company pilot Clifford Substar, in August. As a result he calced on September with after only two and one-half hours of actual instruction. For the remainder of the season he continued to do considerable flying for pleasure, but did not apply for flying license. On October 5th he flex a hydro over the Issex Country Club at Machester, Mass, where, from the air, he watched his mister, Miss Eargeret Curtis, complete the final hule to win a local golf shaspionship.

In 1913 three new planes were developed: a twin float, Goant Defence Nydro with fuselage and 2 chain-driven pusher propellers; their first flying best for the U. S. Novy, using a French built Senanth engine, and later a special flying best for the wealthy sportness Sebert Collier. In September the Company Sequired the exclusive American magnifecturing rights for the novel inherently stable, tailless English Dusse Acroplane. Gurtis and Eurgess went on to further develop this remarkshie aeroplane and magnifectured it for some time. Also that year the company designed and built a special floating banger for operanen. It was fitted with all necessary conveniences for handling, housing and repairing colphanes, and included living quarters for avjator and methodic, and could be towed to any desired journey resty for delay any time.

PLYMIC FOR MARKET DESIREMENT

In Jerusnys 1914 the company name was changed to The Burgess Co. dropping the name Curtis
to avoid confusion with their competitor, Giorn Curtiss. The Burgess Co. organization remained
unrhanged and Cartis' expert engineering skill continued to be a major company asset. In 1914

Harold E. Morehouse Flying Pioneers Biographies Collection - Curtis, Greely S.
Transcribed and Reviewed by Digital Volunteers
Extracted Apr-23-2024 05:27:05



Smithsonian Institution

Smithsonian National Air and Space Museum Archives

The mission of the Smithsonian is the increase and diffusion of knowledge - shaping the future by preserving our heritage, discovering new knowledge, and sharing our resources with the world. Founded in 1846, the Smithsonian is the world's largest museum and research complex, consisting of 19 museums and galleries, the National Zoological Park, and nine research facilities. Become an active part of our mission through the Transcription Center. Together, we are discovering secrets hidden deep inside our collections that illuminate our history and our world.

Join us!

The Transcription Center: https://transcription.si.edu
On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/SmithsonianTranscriptionCenter

On Twitter: @TranscribeSI

Connect with the Smithsonian Smithsonian Institution: www.si.edu

On Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/Smithsonian

On Twitter: @smithsonian